From: Pater, Chris

To: Aquind Interconnector

Cc: Lyons, Jack

Subject: EN020022 - AQUIND Interconnector - Applicants amendment to Order limits
Date: 15 October 2020 13:46:34

Attachments: 2020-10-15 HMBCE to PINs EN020022 Aquind Order limit amendment.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see our attached response to the letter received from the Applicant
(AUIND Interconnector) as dated 61" October 2020.

Yours faithfully,

Christopher Pater MSc, PhD
Head of Marine Planning
Regions Group

Historic England | Floor 4 The Atrium | Cannon Bridge House | 25 Dowgate Hill |
London | EC4R 2YA

Mb: 07798 653897

Email: chris.pater@HistoricEngland.org.uk

We have launched four new, paid-for Enhanced Advisory Services, providing
enhancements to our existing free planning and listing services. For more
information on the new Enhanced Advisory Services as well as our free services
go to our website: HistoricEngland.org.uk/EAS
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The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House,

2 The Square,

Bristol BS1 6PN

Your ref: EN020022

15™ October 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

AQUIND Interconnector — notice of compulsory acquisition for additional land
AQUIND letter Reference: 62100616-CA-CON2-2426187
Our Registration ID: 20025047

We hereby acknowledge receipt of the letter and accompanying map received from
Mr Richard Glasspool (Director — AQUIND Interconnector), dated 6™ October 2020.

We understand from the letter sent to us (as referenced above) that the Applicant is
seeking amendment to the application submitted for examination to the Planning
Inspectorate (as referenced above).

We are aware that the amendment addresses land removed from the proposed
Order limits, rights sought over some parcels of land have been amended and an
additional area of land is proposed to be added to the Order limits, as identified within
paragraph 3.1 of letter received, as dated above.

In reference to Historic England’s duties and responsibilities we hereby confirm that
we have no specific advice or any other comment to offer regarding this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Christopher Pater
Head of Marine Planning

cc. Jack Lyons (Legal Office Manager, Historic England)
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Please note that Historic England operates an access to information policy.
Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly available.





